

# **JOINT COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION PRESERVATION AND MODERNIZATION**

April 5, 2017  
5:30PM

Hearing Room F

**MEMBERS PRESENT:**    **Sen. Lee Beyer, Co-Chair**                      **Rep. Caddy McKeown, Co-Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Brian Boquist, Co-Vice-Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Fred Girod**    **Rep. Cliff Bentz, Co-Vice-Chair**  
                                 **Sen. Betsy Johnson**    **Rep. John Lively**  
                                 **Sen. Rod Monroe**    **Rep. Andy Olson**  
                                 **Sen. Kathleen Taylor**    **Rep. Greg Smith**  
                                    **Rep. Barbara Smith Warner**

**MEMBER(S) EXCUSED:**    **Sen. Jackie Winters**  
                                 **Rep. Susan McLain**

**STAFF PRESENT:**                      **Patrick Brennan, LPRO Analyst**  
                                 **Nita Kumar, Committee Assistant**

**EXHIBITS:**                                      **Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)**

**MEASURES/ISSUES:**                      **Informational Meeting**  
                                 **Report from Accountability Work Group**

---

**00:00:12**    Meeting Called to Order  
**00:00:13**    Co-Chair Beyer

**00:00:24**    **[Report from Accountability Work Group - Informational Meeting](#)**  
**00:00:25**    Co-Chair Beyer  
**00:00:34**    EXHIBIT 1: Rep Andy Olson, House District 15; Accountability Work Group  
**00:00:42**    Sen. Betsy Johnson, Senate District 16  
**00:25:20**    Sen. Taylor  
**00:26:02**    Sen. Girod  
**00:29:29**    Co-Vice Chair Boquist  
**00:29:44**    Rep. Smith  
**00:33:30**    Rep. Smith Warner  
**00:52:03**    Co-Vice Chair Bentz  
**01:14:27**    Susan Morgan, Transportation Policy Manager, Association of Oregon Counties

**01:20:12** Craig Honeyman, Legislative Director, League of Oregon Cities  
**01:35:30** Meeting Adjourned